ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COMMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
February 15, 2007
3:36 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Donny O son, Chair

Senator Al bert Kookesh, Vice Chair
Senat or Joe Thomas

Senator Gary Stevens

Senat or Thonmas WAgoner

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR
SENATE BI LL NO 16
"An Act extending the termnation date for the Regulatory
Comm ssion of Al aska; and providing for an effective date.”
HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 16

SHORT TI TLE: EXTEND REGULATORY COMM SSI ON OF ALASKA
SPONSOR(S) : SENATOR(S) THERRI AULT

01/ 16/ 07 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 5/ 07

01/ 16/ 07 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 16/ 07 (S) CRA, STA, FIN

02/ 15/ 07 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

W TNESS REG STER

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT
Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SB 16 as sponsor

KRI STI CATLIN, D rector
Gover nnent Rel ati ons
AT&T Al ascom

Anchor age, Al aska

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- February 15, 2007



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in favor of SB 16.

KATE d ARD, Chair

Regul at ory Conmi ssion of Al aska (RCA)
Anchorage, AK 99501

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in favor of SB 16.

GEORGE GORDQN, Director

Regul atory Affairs

Uility Services of Al aska

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in favor of extending the RCA but with
suggest ed changes.

MARK JOHNSON, Commi ssi oner

Regul at ory Conmm ssi on of Al aska
Anchorage, AK 99501

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke about the RCA.

PAT DAVI DSON, Auditor

Di vision of Legislative Audit

Al aska State Legislature

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ai ned the RCA audit outcone and process.

JAN W LSON, Conmm ssi oner

Regul at ory Conmi ssion of Al aska

Anchorage, AK 99501

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about the RCA

TONY PRI CE, Comm ssi oner

Regul at ory Comm ssi on of Al aska

Anchorage, AK 99501

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about the RCA

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR DONNY OLSON called the Senate Community and Regional
Affairs Standing Comrittee neeting to order at 3:36:34 PM
Senators d son, Thomas, Wagoner, Kookesh, and Stevens were
present at the call to order. Senator John Cowdery was also
present .

SB 16- EXTEND REGULATORY COWM SSI ON COF ALASKA

CHAI R OLSON announced that SB 16 would be before the commttee.

3:36:48 PM

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 2- February 15, 2007



SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT, Al aska State Legislature, said SB 16 is
a sinmple sunset extension for the Regulatory Conm ssion of
Al aska (RCA). The tine extension of eight years was recomended
by the auditor.

3:37:39 PM

SENATOR THERRI AULT said four years was once the statutory
default for sunset extensions, but the auditors found thensel ves
repeati ng work. Some people have suggested that eight years is
too long, and he is open to a shorter extension, but he warned
that it takes up audit resources. He referred to the audit
report and noted issues of contention regarding decisions and
the tinefranme of decisions, and he said that is to be expected.
He said the comm ssioners of the RCA have been talking to the
governor's office about some statutory changes that are touched
on in the report, and they have requested that the extension not
be tied to any changes in the system Audit extensions are often
| ooked at as an opportunity to attach all kinds of things to the
bill, he noted.

3:40: 25 PM
SENATOR THERRI AULT said today would be a good tinme for people to
speak about the process and get the issues on the table.

3:41: 35 PM

SENATOR STEVENS asked about the eight-year extension. He said
the term of office is only four years, and a senator may mss
the opportunity to state any concerns.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said a nenber could suggest changes at any
tinme. The decision is if the state wants a functioning RCA for
the next eight years. Wthout the RCA, its duties would fall
into the lap of the |egislature.

3:44: 00 PM

SENATOR STEVENS said he agrees and understands the point of
keepi ng the extension separate. But when the extension cones up,
the body begins to think about RCA subjects and topics, so every
four years is an opportunity to reviewit.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said, “W changed the statute so the default
is eight years, but we certainly preserve the right to shorten
it.” If the commttee is considering shortening the extension
he suggested input from the auditor so that all sunsets do not
cone due in the same year

3:45: 07 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 3- February 15, 2007



CHAIR OLSON asked if the RCA audits have changed from year to
year. The RCA is inportant and there are a | ot of controversies.

SENATOR THERRI AULT suggested that Pat Davidson speak to the
content of the audits. The battle often overshadows anything
that is in an audit. The current audit nmay focus nore on RCA
following through on previous |egislative reconmendations. The
RCA has attained sone of its goals and not quite others.

3:46: 42 PM
KRI STI CATLIN, Director, Governnent Relations, AT&T Alascom
said she was avail abl e to answer questi ons.

CHAIR OLSON said some exciting issues have conme up with the
regul atory comm ssion, and he asked for her input.

MS. CATLIN said she supports a six-year extension with an audit
every two years. Eight years is too long, and four years is too
short, she said. Her conpany is quite pleased with how the
comm ssion has cleaned itself up and followed the directions of
the legislature. “W believe the commission is intellectually
honest, the comm ssioners are well-infornmed, [and] they educate
thensel ves on the issues. W don't always agree wth every
decision, which is not expected, but this particular conmm ssion
has noved from being nore ol d-nonopol y- heavy-regul ati on m ndset
into a commission that wunderstands business, understands the
need to get investnment into Alaska, is very concerned wth
consuner welfare, and seens to be able to nmesh all of those
varyi ng needs together.”

3:49: 14 PM

CHAIR OLSON said nore conpetition weeds out those who are | east
able to survive, and then the pendulum swings back to a
monopoly. He asked her if that is a concern.

M5. CATLIN said that if that is the way it is going it wll not
be the sane nonopoly carrier that it once was. She said that
will Tlikely not be the case because there is a healthy
conpetitive environment in Alaska. There is heavier conpetition
in the interexchange and | ocal narket.

3:50: 13 PM
KATE d ARD, Chair, Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska, said the
reauthori zation of the RCA will be looked at in the federal

arena. There are inportant matters before the Federal Energy
Regul atory Commi ssion (FERC) on the sovereignty of Alaska over
pipeline rates. It should be conveyed to the federal agencies

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- February 15, 2007



that the RCA is going to be extended, the decisions that the RCA
has nmade and the process of regulation in Alaska is going to
continue, and the RCA is the right agency for Al aska.

M5. G ARD said there is a petition by the TAPS [Trans Al aska
Pipeline Systen] carriers to have FERC set intrastate pipeline
rates instead of the RCA, so it is a matter of sovereignty and
jurisdiction. “Then | |look at what is a benefit to the utilities
and pipeline carriers that conme before us from reauthorization...
It’s their opportunity to comunicate to you the need for the
RCA as a regulatory body to be far nore responsive, or to
i ncorporate changes in technology or incorporate changes in the
way we do business. O in the case of the rewite of the
t el ecommuni cations act that you asked us to do last tinme, to
nove on and respond to the changing nmarket dynamics that are in
Al aska.”

M5. G ARD said, “Sonetinmes they [sovereignty and benefits to
carriers] <conflict wth one another because they can get

comm ngl ed, and you can say, well, we really want the RCA to do
things differently, but that's different from [asking if] we
want an RCA to exist.” She said she asked the public how it

would Iike the RCA to change. At the end of that public-coment
process, she summarized all the requests and took them to the
governor for “adm nistrative inprovenents to the RCA " The
governor will be introducing legislation in that regard. She
said in that way “we can bifurcate what’s really inportant,” by
separating the opportunity for the wutilities and pipeline
carriers to say how they want the RCA to work, and whether the
RCA shoul d exi st.

3:55:22 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked if there has been nuch public response.

M5. G ARD said there are some very exciting changes, including
asking the governor to put a 12-nonth statutory tineline on al
4205 cases, which relate to the public wutility statute.
Currently only sone types of dockets fall to the existing
tinmelines. The public said they want 12 nonths, and the RCA has
a new conputer system and new judges so it supports the request.
She said it is inportant for the RCA to have. It is inportant
for the RCA to be accountable, ®“and those tinelines make us
accountable, and it provides the utilities and the pipeline
carriers with certainty.” She said there is an opportunity for
the existing tinelines to be nodified, although that was not
actively expressed in the docket. The RCA is not opposed to that
and | ooks forward to the discussion.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 5- February 15, 2007



3:57: 34 PM

CHAIR OLSON asked about safeguards for protecting conmm ssioners
from political repercussions from unpopul ar decisions, and how
is the public protected from conm ssioners not |ooking out for
the public's interest.

M5. JARD said there are a nunber of ways that carriers and
utilities can respond to an order by the RCA. The statute allows
a conpany that is unhappy with a decision to appeal it to the
Superior Court after asking the RCA to reconsider. There are a
nunber of cases before the Superior Court, and some cases
regardi ng tel ecomruni cations go to federal court. She said there
al so should be an open public discussion wth the legislature
about the decision-making process. |f the Superior Court does
not uphold the RCA, it either makes a different decision or it
remands. |If there are frequent renmands, “then you know you have
conmi ssi oners that need some work.”

CHAI R OLSON asked how many cases have been to Superior Court.

M5. GQARD said there are 26 cases pending before the Superior
Court, there has been one remand on a pipeline case, and the
pipeline carriers may appeal that remand to the Suprene Court.
The volunme of cases before the Superior Court is much higher
than with the previous comission. The RCA is now naking
deci sions on telecomunication entry and conpetition, which has
created a vast nunber of dockets and cases of first inpression
Such cases haven’t been deci ded anywhere else in the country and
normal |y always go to Superior Court. There are no rate cases in
Superior Court now, they are nostly market-based cases.

CHAI R OLSON asked why Al aska is on the cutting edge.

4:01: 18 PM

M5. G ARD said, “You have the great privilege of having the
hi ghest conpetitive telecomunications market in Alaska than
anywhere in the country, anywhere in the United States.” That is
because of |ocal exchange carriers that are highly conpetitive.
“W started out faster and we’ve grown faster and we have very,
very conpetitive markets,” she stated.

SENATOR STEVENS said this is a wonderful forum and chance to
chat face to face. The RCA sounds form dable, and it is good
that the public can tune in to Gavel to Gavel and see all the
commi ssioners and see that they are real people. Doing this on a

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 6- February 15, 2007



regular basis is a darn good idea, he stated, and a short
extension allows it to happen nore often.

4:02:45 PM

SENATOR KOCKESH said, “As one of those Senators who have gone
through the wars, | would really like to see you less than
nore.”

SENATOR WAGONER said an eight-year extension doesn’'t nean the
comm ssion can’t cone back for a presentation every two years

There could be a nore frequent report, but he likes the eight-
year extension because he likes stability. The RCA has been very
unst abl e, he not ed.

4:03: 58 PM

M5. G ARD said the RCA recommends a six-year extension because
it has made significant process, but she understands the need to
hold the RCA's feet to the fire because it affects the bottom
line of alnpbst $1.5 billion of revenue. An audit done every
other year is a good way to see if the conmssion is keeping to
its tinelines. She also suggested benchmarks because the
utilities want nore than a tineline. The RCA would report the
benchmarks in its annual report to be audited. “You want us to
regulate in fairness..and be tinely about it,” she said.

4:05:40 PM

M5. G ARD said she is grateful that the auditor reconmended an
ei ght-year extension; it was recognition of how hard the RCA has
tried. She feels that the RCA is only 65 percent of where she
wants it to be, so she is confortable with a six-year extension

4:06: 52 PM
CHAIR OLSON said the two-year audits consune tine and noney, and
he asked how that is justified in light of the RCA's success.

M5. G ARD said it is worth the cost to know that problens wll
be picked up early. “It will help avoid the tel ephone wars that
Senat or Kookesh tal ked about that happened as a result of the
agency not being as transparent or as accountable as you
wanted.” She said the audit shouldn’t take the four nonths it
took for a sunset review The audit will look at the data that
is reported to the public in the annual report and the
benchmark. The benefit justifies the cost, she opined.

4:08:14 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -7- February 15, 2007



CHAIR OLSON said he was told there were too many utilities so
they fight to capture a portion of the residents. He asked if
there was any nove to consolidate the utilities.

M5. 3 ARD said she has not heard of any nove to consolidate. The
t el ecommuni cati ons conpetition is good for the ratepayers. Any
change of a service area “where you redefine and you give one
utility a greater service area.would cone before us in a docket,
and everyone would be hearing about that as we nove through that
process, but we don’'t have it before us today.”

4:09: 32 PM
SENATOR THOVAS asked how many decisions have been appeal ed,
remanded, and before the court.

M5. G ARD said that information will be rel eased today, and she
believed there were over 200 substantive decisions in 2006 and
about 27 appealed. It is proportionately very few.

SENATOR THOMAS said sone people believe that the RCA tinefrane,
15 nonths, is too |engthy.

4:11: 08 PM

M5. G ARD said the RCA has 45 days to look at a case, and then
it decides to accept, reject or suspend it for investigation. It
allows a 30-day comment period, which often brings up issues
from ratepayers and so then it gets suspended. Once it gets
suspended, the deliberative process of all the interveners takes
about 10 nonths. Then the RCA holds a hearing and issues an
order, “and we have about three nonths.” O the 15-nonth peri od,
the RCA has about four nonths of work. The mddle piece is the
ot her ratepayers and the discovery process. The RCA can do it in
a shorter time, but the inportant deliberative process has to be
conpletely renovated so the due process of all ratepayers is
protected. The RCA is headed down that path and may ask for
statutory revision. It may need to appoint settlenent judges
upfront and nake parties settle. She said she can shorten the
timeframe but needs tine to make sure there is a structure.

4:13:12 PM

GECRCE GORDON, Director, Regulatory Affairs, Uility Services of
Al aska, said his conpany provides admnistrative service to
Gol den Heart UWilities and College Utilities Corporation, which
provide service to about 8500 custoners in the Fairbanks area
He said he is in favor of extending the RCA, however, the audit
did not go as far as it should have. The statutory time for
reviewing rate cases should be reduced to nine nonths. O her

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 8- February 15, 2007



states do that, he said. “Uilities need to have rates in effect
during the tineframe when expenses are nmatched, and that’s
really difficult when you have 15-nonth tinefranmes.” Discovery
during rate cases needs to be linmted, he stated. Currently
di scovery by various parties is unlimted. He spoke of a case
with 65,000 pages of discovery. He believes that the Regul atory
Affairs and Public Advocacy (RAPA) section needs to be under the
oversight of the RCA. It is currently independent w thout nmuch
oversight, he said, and it doesn’t have a lot of direction. He
also requested that the qualifications of the conm ssioners
should be raised to a higher standard and they should be paid
nore. The pay should start at the superior court judge |evel for
the work that they are required to do and the know edge they are
required to have. He also proposed a staff position in the RCA
that would act as chief of staff, so the utilities could have
contact when comm ssioners are not avail abl e.

4:17: 06 PM

SENATOR STEVENS asked what qualifications he is suggesting.

VR. GORDON  sai d, “Uility CEGCs are hi ghly qual ified
i ndi vidual s.” The conmmissioners make decisions on $1.5 billion

revenues, and they should have MBAs or be |icensed professional
engi neers or CPAs. They should have the highest qualifications
that can be found, he said, so conplex issues can be dealt wth.

SENATOR STEVENS asked for specific suggestions in witing.

SENATOR WAGONER suggested that engineers and other technical
experts should nake up the staff, not necessarily the
commi ssi on.

4:19:11 PM
MR. GORDON said both should be qualified and know edgeabl e.

M5. G ARD said M. GCordon’s letter speaks to the changes she
would like to nake in the rate case and rate filing process. She
doesn’t disagree with anything he said. The RCA has to |ower the
cost of rate cases. “We want the utilities to come in and feel
li ke when they make a business decision that they need a rate
adjustnment that they don't have to.take a mllion dollars off
their bottom line.” She said sonme of the nobney is returned in
increased rates, but it comes in over tine. The RCA is also
proposing specific commssioner qualifications “that cane
t hrough the public process” to the governor. The RCA now has the
nost accredited comm ssion ever: two |awers, two CPAs, and a
master’ s degree.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 9- February 15, 2007



MARK JOHNSON, Commi ssioner, Regulatory Conm ssion of Al aska,
said the RCA has heard the conplaints about the discovery
process. It is mentioned in the audit, and the RCA is trying to
devel op additional regulatory rules for the process. It |ooks
forward to working with industry to nmake rules that make sense
for everyone and enables cases to nove forward. It is one of
RCA's major initiatives, he noted.

4:22:45 PM

CHAIR OLSON said M. Gordon thinks the discovery process is out
of hand because of the anobunt of information and the open-ended
process, and the costs get to be exorbitant.

MR. JOHNSON said the RCA agrees with M. Gordon. It wants to
make sensible rules that allow the full developnment of cases
W thout tranping on anyone's rights but that allow the mddle
part to proceed nore expeditiously. It is delicate because the
process is simlar to the legislative process, but it has a
judicial approach; it’s actually adjudicating parties’ rights.

CHAIR OLSON asked what the paranmeters should be for the
di scovery process.

4:24:22 PM

MR JOHANSON said he would be unconfortable expressing an
opinion. There is an open proceeding on that issue, and there
have been workshops wth wutility attorneys. It has been
di scussed at length, and the RCA does not have formal ideas.

CHAIR COLSON asked about changing the 15-nonth process to 9
nmont hs.

MR, JOHNSON said rate cases are the nost conplex proceedings
that the RCA undertakes. One problem are the “pancake rate
cases” where the utility wll file a rate case for a given test
year and then conme back in a very short period of tine and file
anot her case before the resolution of the first case. It creates
consi derable processing difficulties, he said. “W can do this
stuff. What it may boil down to is how much resources is the
legislature wlling to authorize the RCA to conmmt to the
problem” The comm ssion could nove things along faster if it
had nore staff, he stated. But he renmnded the committee that
rate cases are very conplex and require a | ot of discovery.

4:26:47 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -10- February 15, 2007



CHAIR OLSON asked about raising the qualifications of
commi ssioners to require a master’s degree or PhD. Soneone |ike
that nmay be out of touch with the commobn person trying to pay a
utility bill, he noted.

MR. JOHNSON said there are five nenbers of the RCA and there are
probably five opinions on that. He is an attorney and thinks
that is a good qualification. But the RCA needs an array and
range of skills.

4:28: 02 PM at ease until 4:28:17 PM

Senat or John Cowdery j oi ned the heari ng.

MR. JOHNSON said it is inportant to provide the governor wth
choi ces and not be too restrictive. In addition to the technical
qual i fications, It I's inportant t hat everyone can work
cooperatively. The process is painstaking and conplex. He said
he thinks Al askans get good value for the energy that the
comm ssioners put into the cases. They are focused on their jobs
and bring skill and commtnment to the table, but they are not in
t he busi ness of just making peopl e happy.

4:30:13 PM

CHAIR OLSON said figures don't lie but liars can figure, and
lawers try to make black ook white and white | ook black and
everyt hing | ook grey.

SENATOR COWNDERY said he reconmends an eight or six-year
extension. He said he was in the House when the RCA was created,
and it used to be the Public Uilities Comm ssion. He has known
many conm ssioners and they do a good job.

4. 32: 35 PM
SENATOR STEVENS said the bill is nmerely an extension and asked
if the governor will introduce |egislation regarding statutory

time for rate cases, conm ssioner qualifications, and sal ary.

M5. G ARD said the RCA has asked the governor to consider the
results of the public process and the proposals. Sonme comments
made today were not in the public process, including changing
the 15 nonths to 12 and the issue of an executive director. She
expl ained that the discovery process and the docunments do not

cone to the commission; it happens in the 10-nonth period
bet ween the adversarial parties, and that is why the comm ssion
has not been aggressive in putting in controls. It’s not a

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -11- February 15, 2007



process that the RCA is involved in except when there is a
di scovery di spute anongst the adversarial parties.

4:34:52 PM
SENATOR THOVAS asked about getting a response to the letter by
CGeorge Gordon from M. G ard.

M5. G ARD said she is going to wite a response, and it wll be
in the public record, along wth what the RCA is asking the
governor to do.

4:36: 09 PM

PAT DAVIDSON, Auditor, Dvision of Legislative Audit, said
during her review she |ooked at the cases that had been filed
and decided by the courts. In three to four years, 26 had been
decided by the Superior Court, and three of those had been
remanded back to the RCA. Four cases had gone to the Suprene
Court, and one was renmanded back to the RCA

M5. DAVIDSON noted that in statute there are 11 audit criteria
for any sunset review, and they deal with the question of if the

agency should continue to exist. It is an analysis of public
need. Wen changing the extension date, the audit comonly
suggests eight years if everything is working pretty well. The

RCA sunset review nmade recommendations for establishing
timelines for discovery. Another concern that cane up was
determining the point at which the clock starts, which is too
fluid. But wthout any substantial deficiency, the auditors
recommended an eight-year extension, but it is up to the
| egi sl ature, she said.

4:39:48 PM

M5. DAVI DSON said audit costs vary, but she is |ooking forward
to the new information managenent system that the RCA is
creating. If it is reliable, the audits wll not take four
nonths. “If all we're doing is going in and |ooking at whether
the systemis reporting accurately, it’s a nmuch quicker audit.”

CHAI R OLSON asked how many audits are done by contract.

M5. DAVIDSON said the audits wth statutory deadlines have
priority. Another 30 to 40 percent are requests by the
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Conmittee. Depending on the budget,
the division can contract with auditors to get nore work done in
a shorter tinmeframe. The division is a service agency of the
| egislature, so it does what it is asked to do. She said she

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -12- February 15, 2007



believes that two percent of the audits use a significant anount
of external auditors and | ess than 10 percent over all.

4:43: 25 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked her about a two-year cycle between audits.

M5. DAVIDSON said if it is nmerely to go in and attest that the
annual reports are accurate, it could be done easily. That would
depend on a good information managenent system and clear and
i dentifiable performance neasures.

4:44:. 44 PM
SENATOR THOVAS asked if there are guidelines for agencies so
t hey know how to adequately prepare for them

M5. DAVI DSON said 60 percent of the workload is audits required
in statute and perforned annually. The agencies know about
those, she said. A sunset review is in statute and nay be
di scussed a year in advance. The audits requested by the
Legi slative Budget and Audit Committee are not as clearly
understood and may not have nuch war ni ng.

CHAI R OLSON asked if an agency can appeal an audit.

4:47: 34 PM

MS. DAVIDSON said there is conmunication all along. The process
allows the agency to cone back and say things have been m ssed
or msinterpreted, and discussions wll follow But sonetines
the two entities view things differently, and the audit has to
i nclude the response of the agency officials. She noted that the
RCA generally has a nice response, but that is not always the
case. The agency response is not edited, she said.

4:49: 06 PM

JAN W LSON, Conmi ssioner, Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska, said
it is difficult to put qualifications of a good conmm ssioner in
statute. It is inportant to have soneone who doesn’'t form a
strong opinion before |looking at the information. It is
inportant to have soneone who enjoys the work of reading,
studyi ng and thoroughly evaluating all the information regarding
a case and comng to a reasoned decision. A professional
certification or higher degree may indicate that kind of person.

TONY PRI CE, Conmi ssioner, Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska, said
a person becones a regulatory conmm ssioner by not know ng what
he or she is getting into. In his first few nonths he was amazed
at how different things are done, the body of regulatory theory,

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -13- February 15, 2007



and the application of all of it. He said it takes a great dea

of dedication and time, but conpetency eventually cones. A
person learns that there are five viewpoints and it is inportant
to be able to work together. Being a comm ssioner has been
rewar di ng personally and professionally, he said.

4:54: 00 PM

MR PRICE said the issues are very conplex. He stated that
experience in utilities, accounting, finance, |aw, engineering
and econom cs are all very val uabl e.

CHAI R OLSON said people in industry may cone with a bi as.

MR. PRICE said the comm ssion stays neutral, and it helps to
assume you are not going to get a job with any utility because
everyone will be mad at you. He said the RCA is cloistered and
doesnt mx with the people it regulates. He said RAPA was
removed because the RCA was both judging and prosecuting. Those
are legal 1issues he said, but “not having the sanme agency
prosecute and judge is not a bad thing.” He said it was renoved
fromthe RCA because people saw it as a conflict of interest.

4:56: 46 PM

SENATOR WAGONER commrended the conmm ssioners because it can be a
t hankl ess job taking up difficult issues. He said the conmm ssion
is a necessary evil, and he is happy things have inproved.

4:57:53 PM

SENATOR THERRI AULT said the policy call is if the bill extends
the comm ssion w thout changes, and he is anxious to see the
product from the adm nistration and how many things are picked
up from the audit. He said the legislature agrees that it
doesn’t want the responsibilities of the RCA

SB 16 was hel d over.

The Senate Community and Regional Affairs Committee adjourned at
5:00: 33 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -14- February 15, 2007



